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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 1:52 PM


To: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal


Cc: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Erin Strange


Subject: Re: Life Cycle Model Workshop conflicts with a Shasta RPA Workshop on 6/22 - is this


an issue?


Big time issue, not just for Maria. Lots of overlap with stakeholders. Dave is working on changing the date for


the LCM workshop. I asked him to remove his save the date to avoid confusion, and am awaiting action.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, May 19, 2017 at 1:41 PM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi,


I notice that these two workshops are on the same day. The LCM workshop looks to be an all day event, so it


definitely conflicts with the Shasta Workshop.


Do any of you know if this is a big issue, or is it appropriate for Maria to attend the LCM in the morning, and


Shasta in the afternoon?


Any guidance would be appreciated, thank you,


--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, California 95814-4700

Office: 916-930-3601


aimee.moore@noaa.gov


"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."

Dalai Lama XIV


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

